

FATIMA FARAH **ROUIGHI**

Architect

CONTACT

Phone: +974 51445681 **E-Mail:** mafati4@gmail.com

Address: Hilton salwa beach resort-Qatar

EDUCATION

University of Amar Thelidji Laghouat

·Master of science: Architecture and Patrimony 2017-2019

University of Amar Thelidji Laghouat

·Bachelor of Science: Architecture 2014 - 2017

SKILLS

- AutoCAD proficient
- Revit
- Adobe Lightroom
- Architectural design
- Photography and Videography
- Excellent Multitasking
- Attention to Detail
- Customers relations
- Communication skills
- Positive Attitude
- Teamwork and Collaboration
- Microsoft software

LANGUAGE

- Arabic
- English
- French

ABOUT ME

Versatile architectural Professional with more then six years of demonstrated success as an Architect focused on various projects.

Very Motivated and trained in REVIT/AUTOCAD and design projects. Knowledge includes creating 2D and 3D, drawings and models.

Highly effective at contributing ideas and transforming thoughts into realized plans.

Creative problem-solver adapts easily to different working environments.

EXPERIENCE

Architectural Assistant (2019 to 2024) 2020 to 2024

AURES Bureau of Architectural design and Urban planning, Laghouat, Algeria

- Managed assigned teams to deliver projects within schedule and on budget without
- compromising quality.
- Created layout designs for large-scale commercial and residential projects using different softwares.
- Engaged clients to understand needs before creating design proposals fulfilling requirements
- Performed site measurements and gathered details of components to facilitate accurate design.
- Modified and updated designs based on review comments from architect-of-record to meet
- quality standards.
- Influenced progress across all stages of design process, from concept through to completion.
- Maintained excellent working relationships with regulatory bodies and authorities to achieve
- continued compliance with current standards.

Architectural Intern

JANUARY 2017

- AURES Bureau of Architectural design and Urban planning, Laghouat, Algeria
- Prepared and presented various facets of design concepts in client meetings.
- Presented sample design plans to clients, integrating proposed changes to suit customers' needs.
- Visited worksites to conduct onsitesurveys and document observations for architectural design phase.
- Assisted with design concept from initial inception through to completion for Multiple projects.
- Helped staff with conceptualizing and visioning projects to define strategic goals.

SOCIAL AND VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- Global volunteer Aiesec Leadership Development Program- Sakarya- Turkey
- The Algerian Center of Cultural patrimony of Earthen Architecture (CAPTERRE)Laghouat – Algeria Training course in the art of photography Laghouat

REFERENCE 'Available Upon Request